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                                                                              File:  
 

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 

MEETING DATE:  March 8, 2022 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 

FROM:  Panos Kokkas, Director of Public Works 

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing Execution of the Required Documents and 
Agreements for the Submission of the Application for Funding of 
the 2022-2025 Vegetation Removal Projects under the Community 
Development Block Grant – Disaster Recovery Program and 
Certifying that the “Urgent Need” National Policy Objective is 
being met. 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution. 
 
FUNDING: The proposed 2022-2025 Vegetation Removal Projects are proposed to be funded by 
the Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) Grant from California 
Housing and Development (HCD).    
 
BACKGROUND: The Department of Public Works is applying for the CDBG-DR grant for the 
2022-2025 Vegetation Removal projects under the national objective of “Urgent Need”. In order to 
apply for such grant, the Department of Public Works must submit the application package in 
compliance with the grant polices and procedures. 
 
The CDBG-DR grant policies and procedures require a copy of a resolution stating that no other 
funds are available for the proposed projects. The projects are designed to alleviate existing 
conditions which pose a serious and immediate threat to the health and welfare of the citizens of 
Nevada County. These conditions became urgent during and immediately following the 2017 
Wildfires. 
 
 
Item Initiated by: Michelle Garcia, Assistant Engineer 
Approved by: Panos Kokkas, Director of Public Works 

Submittal Date:  February 16, 2022 
Revision Date: February 18, 2022 

Panos Kokkas 
Director of Public Works 
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